

Foothill Chapter

International Code Council

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING OF TUESDAY JANUARY 16, 2024

MINUTES

On January 16, 2024, a regular business meeting of the Foothill Chapter of ICC was held via Zoom and at the City of Rancho Cucamonga. There were 20 attendees.

CALL TO ORDER- 12:09 PM

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

PRESIDENT	JAMES CARO
VICE PRESIDENT	JEFF BAUGHMAN
SECRETARY	JOHN THOMPSON
TREASURER	PATRICK JOHNSON
BOARD MEMBER	ROBERT FISHER-ABSENT
BOARD MEMBER	MARK BERG-ABSENT
BOARD MEMBER	MATT WIRZ
PASS PRESIDENT	ERIC BEILSTEIN

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Patrick Johnson motioned and Pete Goodrich 2nd approval of minutes.

TREASURER'S REPORT

Patrick Johnson reported: Checking - \$1,342.59 Savings - \$13,922.43

COMMITTEE REPORT

An in-person Training Event will take the place of the regular ICC Foothill Chapter meeting on February 20 at Central Park in the City of Rancho Cucamonga. In-person / hybrid ICC Foothill Chapter meeting will continue March 19 at the City of Rancho Cucamonga.

Allen Wong gave an update for the California Energy Commission.

Sarah Retmier gave a CALBO update.

Page 2 of 3

Karen Beebe gave an ICC monthly update.

OLD BUSINESS:

James Caro asked for comments regarding the 1st Draft of the scholarship.

Partrick Johnson commented on the Installation Dinner to select potential venues first then discuss funding. Possible dates are the Fall of this year so there are no conflicts with other events (CALBO ABM).

NEW BUSINESS:

Matt Wirz gave an update on Membership Fee's. Matt will provide a list of proposed fee increases for each membership classification for the review and comments prior to the vote.

GOOD OF THE ORDER

Dave Martinez announced to the group that City of Perris was recruiting for Senior Inspector, Senior Plans Examiner, and Building Official / Fire Marshal.

Patrick Johnson announced that EduCODE 2024 begins February 26 through March 1. Inperson and virtual classes are available.

James Caro asked for clarification on SB 379 Residential Solar Energy Systems: Permitting and what the meaning of instantaneous/automated permit issuance meant.

John Thompson asked the group how the volume of SB379/SolarAPP+ or equivalent submittals/permits were in their jurisdictions. Pete Goodrich added the potential difficulties with revisions to the solar permits using the automated solar permit apps.

Jonathan Freeman with Simpson Strongtie who would be attending the CALBO ABM and what expectations they had for the trade show portion of the event. Jonathan also noted that he would be contacting Building Departments for training on new items in the Simpson catalogue for 2024.

ADJOURNMENT: 1:30 PM

NEXT BUSINESS MEETING - DATE: MARCH 19, 2024

LOCATION: In person at City of Rancho Cucamonga and via Zoom

PLEASE NOTE NEW ZOOM LOG IN INFO!

Meeting ID: 929 3118 3964

Passcode: Foothill

TIME: 12:00 – 1:30 p.m.

Board members arrive at 11:30am

Respectfully submitted, John Thompson - Secretary

Class 1 Member Cities: Arcadia ~ Azusa ~ Banning ~ Beaumont ~ Chino Hills ~ Chino ~ Claremont ~ Colton ~ Covina ~ El Monte ~ Fontana ~ Glendora ~ Grand Terrace ~ Hesperia ~ Highland ~ Loma Linda ~ Monrovia ~ Montclair ~ Norco ~ Ontario ~ Perris ~ Pomona ~ Rancho Cucamonga ~ Redlands ~ Rialto~ San Dimas ~ Upland ~ Victorville ~ West Covina. ~ Yucaipa